
The building was upgraded in 2011 and has a toilet, kitchen, outside lighting and
disabled access which has enabled us to offer the facilities of the building to other
organisations.

St. John’s Churchyard We endeavour to make our churchyard as welcoming to
wild life as possible. Recent surveys have confirmed that we have a variety of
reptiles, grass snakes and slow worms. These in addition to foxes and rabbits
plus a few small deer who are partial to roses and chrysanthums. Snowdrops
have established a firm stronghold. For environmental reasons we do not allow
any artificial flowers or plants; wreaths are permitted from Remembrance Day
until the end of February each year.

Enmore Green Community News was re-vamped in September 2023 and now
contains news from the other community groups within Enmore Green. The
Orchard, The Community Field, The Allotments and the Working Group for the
upgrade of Breach Common. It will still be produced three times a year.

The Friends of St. John’s was formed 20 years ago and two thirds of the members
are from the local community. New members are always welcome; please take an
application form.

The Friends have produced a website: www.enmoregreencommunity which will
work with Enmore Green Community News

The Church is open every day. For any further information please contact:

Deputy Church Warden and Church Secretary
Miss Jo Churchill
6 Long Cross
Enmore Green
Shaftesbury SP7 8QP
01747 850432
jo.churchill@enmoregreen.co.uk

St John’s, Enmore Green

Name of Church : St John the Evangelist

Name of architect : 1842-3, by George Alexander of London.

Materials: Ashlar sandstone (probably local Greensand stone), blue slate.

Plan: Cruciform plan with apsidal chancel, and crossing tower. Three-bay nave.
There are galleries at the west end and in both transepts, the latter originally
reached by stair turrets in the angles between the chancel and transepts. These
were accessed originally only from the exterior at ground level.

Exterior: The church is built in the Neo-Norman style, with a squat crossing
tower which rises in one short stage above the roofline. The tower has raised
strips like clasping buttresses at the angles, two bell-openings in each face, each
of two narrow lights under an outer round arch. There is a corbel table and an
embattled parapet. Generally the windows have a single order of colonnettes with
simple scallop-type capitals, under a round arch. The lower walls of the four arms
are plain, with all the windows high up, above a continuous stringcourse at sill
level. The apse is semicircular in plan. It has three small single lancets, widely
spaced. The transepts have triple windows facing north and south, under a
continuous outer moulding, and a single light above in the gable.

The west gable has a big oculus with star-pattern tracery, and a small central door
with one order of colonnettes. The staircases in both eastern gallery turrets have
gone; the southern turret now connects with the interior to form a secondary exit.

The massing and fairly bold detailing outside give a sense of authenticity, with
nothing of the feebleness often seen in Norman Revival architecture c. 1840.

Interior: The interior is quite plain, with white painted walls, and the expected
crossing with big round-arches on all sides. The nave bays are defined by heavy
columnar wall shafts with Norman capitals that act as corbels for the roof trusses.
The roof is of dark-stained deal, with simple trusses in the nave, and radial rafters
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over the apse. Stone flagged floors, with boards beneath the seating. The west
end has a tongue-and-groove boarded partition forming a small inner lobby, and
enclosing the gallery stairs (south) and toilet (north). The latter was created in
2004 along with a small kitchen fitted under a new staircase to the north transept
gallery. The north-west corner of the nave was originally the site of a small robing
room, removed when a larger vestry was formed beneath the south transept
gallery.

Principal Fixtures: The most interesting fitting is the Font, perhaps 15th century,
with a square bowl and chamfered angles on a square foot. Each face of the bowl
has two crudely incised ‘poppyhead’ motifs. It must have been ejected from a
church, probably either in Shaftesbury or a local village (but seemingly not
Motcombe, which retains a medieval font). The font cover is of oak, and has a flat
panel with raised border within which is a cyma reversa moulding, i.e. probably
17th or early 18th century. It has a central finial that is clearly of different origin,
perhaps 15th century. It is crudely cut from a single piece of oak, with pierced
ogee arches on each face. Each arch has a mullion and transom forming a cross
through its centre; the ‘transoms’ are actually the edges of a solid shelf. Its top is
roughly pyramidal.

The commemorative pulpit is of dark oak, c. 1950. Of good quality, with linenfold
panels and painted military insignia in shields at the top of each panel.). The north
gallery has original gallery fronts with Neo-Norman arcaded openings. The ex-situ
vestry screen is of pine, c. 1850-70 with Gothic arched openings. Three apse
windows have stained glass c. 1843, with some heraldic devices and typical
orange-yellow in the patterning.

The pulpit was donated by Mrs M Weir in memory of her husband and two sons
who died in the 2nd World War. See explanatory leaflet. A commemorative
booklet is available at £2.50. Contact details below.

In 2011, a new inner door was put in; it is of the same dimensions and shape as
the outer door and has a glazed section. Also in 2011, the badly worn pews were
removed and replaced with chairs that have complimented the building, are
robust and will enable the church to be used for different types of services and
events. The installation of chairs has also made it possible to widen the nave
aisle.

Subsidiary Features : The west entrance is approached by stone steps with a
ramp for disabled access, added in 2004

History: The church was begun in 1842 as a chapel of ease to St Mary,
Motcombe, and opened in August 1843. Enmore Green lies below a steep

escarpment c ½ mile north west of Shaftesbury. The graveyard rises so steeply
behind the church to the south and east that the visitor looks down upon its
tower. George Alexander (died c. 1884) practised in London and Highworth, Wilts.
He designed several small Neo-Norman churches around this time, including the
very similar Christ Church, East Stour, a few miles west of Enmore Green. A craze
for Norman Revival churches swept the country for a few years from c. 1840,
before falling from fashion equally quickly. Enmore Green became part of the
borough of Shaftesbury in 1933.

The church of St John the Evangelist is designated at grade II for the following
principal reasons:

● A simple but robust village church in the Neo-Norman style popular c.
1840, picturesquely set on a steep hillside

● Unusually original in its architectural form, though less so in its fittings: it
apparently had no Victorian restoration, only piecemeal changes made
locally

● Crudely carved 15th century font of unknown origin, and font cover with a
curious oak finial of similar date

● Stained glass c. 1843, of the early 19th century type which preceded the
medieval revival in stained glass production

St. John’s Today

St. John’s is a small and friendly church where everyone can be involved.
We are in the parish of St. James with St. John, Enmore Green and have a
self-governing District Church Council.

There is a service every Sunday at 11.15am.
1st Sunday Parish Communion
2nd Sunday Morning Prayer
3rd Sunday Morning Worship
4th Sunday Morning Prayer


